
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:  City Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager 
 
SUBJECT: December 2010 Calendar 
 
DATE:  December 2, 2010 
 
 
Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for December: 
 
 
December 7 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber 
 
December 7 Capital Improvements Plan Committee, 1:00 pm, 4th Floor Conference 

Room 
 
December 13 Pittsfield Township Board and Planning Commission working session 

on the 2010 Pittsfield Plan, 6:30 pm, Morris Hall 
 
December 13 City Council work session on Fuller Road Station Design, 7 pm, 

Council Chamber, City Hall 
 
December 14 CPC working session, 7 pm, 4th Floor Conference Room 
 
December 16 Public meeting on Arbor Oaks water main and street resurfacing 

project, 6:30 pm, Bryant Community Center 
 
December 21  CPC regular meeting, 7 pm Council Chamber 
 
December 23  
(pm) and 24 Christmas Holiday – City Hall closed 
 
December 23  New Year’s Holiday – City Hall closed 
(pm) and 24 
 
 
To be scheduled:  Master Plan Review Committee 
 
 
c:  Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 


